SLIM BEN TAIEB

.NET DEVELOPER - SHAREPOINT - MICROSOFT 365

CONTACT

+966541282184 | +21652014593

slim.bentaieb@outlook.com

N°4, LITERATURE STREET, ZAHROUNI TUNIS 2051

SKILLS

- **Soft skills :** Time management, interpersonal skills, Teamwork, Communication
- Hard skills : Programming, ASP.NET MVC, WINFORMS C#, .NET FRAMEWORK, .NET CORE, Crystal Reports , SharePoint, Develop Custom Complex Workflow, Nintex, Power Platform, UML, GIT, Team Foundation Server (TFS)

EDUCATION

NATIONAL DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

UPES

2016-2019

Computer engineering specialty

APPLIED BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

ISET SILIANA

2012-2015

Specialized in the development of information systems

CERTIFICATIONS

98-381: MTA: Introduction to Programming using Python

MICROSOFT

2020

PROFILE

Lightning-fast, exacting .NET developer with 5+ years of experience. Skilled in C#, .NET FRAMWORK, .Net CORE, SharePoint, Nintex and Power Platform. Worked on 5+ huge projects of different type's conception and development with 100% client satisfaction.

WORK EXPERIENCE

.NET - SHAREPOINT DEVELOPER

ASSROOH ATHAKIYAH, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

SEPTEMBER 2022 - CURRENTLY

- Maintain and update .Net applications.
- Definition of tasks and development objectives.
- Configuration of the company's SharePoint systems according to the specified requirements.
- Develop new web components.
- Design, code and implement scalable applications.
- Extending SharePoint functionality with forms, web parts, and application technologies.
- Review of website interface and software stability.
- Troubleshooting software issues.
- Maintain and update SharePoint applications.
- Provide systems training to staff and customers.

MICROSOFT 365 - SHAREPOINT DEVELOPER

BEST CONSULTING IT, TUNIS

MARCH 2022- SEPTEMBER 2022

- Conceptualize, develop and roll-out state-of-the-art solutions in Dynamics 365 (Customer Engagement) and on the Microsoft Power Platform (Power Apps, Power Automate, Power BI, and Virtual Agents).
- Develop custom complex workflow
- Designing, coding, and implementing scalable applications.
- Extending SharePoint functionality with forms, web parts, and application technologies.
- Maintaining and updating SharePoint applications.
- Testing and debugging code.

MICROSOFT 365 - SHAREPOINT DEVELOPER

YANOGO GmbH, Tunis

OCTOBER 2021 - MARCH 2022

- Identify, plan, design and develop SharePoint Online and 0365 solutions using an integrated architecture approach; Take advantage of modern user interface components out of the box in combination with SharePoint Framework, Microsoft Power Apps, Microsoft Power Automate, Nintex Forms, and Nintex Workflows to achieve the desired business solution.
- Create SharePoint sites, manage site functionality, permission groups and security settings.

INTERESTS

- Science fiction
- Technology
- Sport and Football
- Programming

LANGUAGES

Arabic	
French	
English	



WORK EXPERIENCE

SHAREPOINT DEVELOPER

BEST CONSULTING IT, TUNIS

JUIN 2021 - OCTOBER 2021

- Develop custom WebParts and extensions for SharePoint online using SPFx.
- Develop custom Canvas Apps for SharePoint online.
- Develop custom WebParts and extensions for SharePoint on-premises using C#.
- Develop custom components framework for Dynamics (PCF) using PowerApps CLI (PAC).
- Develop apps for Dynamics using Model Driven App and Canvas App (PowerApps).

PHP DEVELOPER (MISSION)

CIESSM, TUNIS

AOUT 2020 - OCTOBER 2020

• Develop and maintain websites and web applications.

.NET DEVELOPER

CMS SARL, TUNIS

APRIL 2019 - JUILLET 2020

- Develop information systems and network platforms social, using multiple languages and environments in particular: C # and .Net environment with .Net Framework or .Net Core in backend and SQL Server or Mongo dB (In the case of database NoSQL) as database management system, entity Framework like ORM, Visual studio 2015, 2017, 2019 like IDE and I use both Power Designer and StarUml for design.
- Projects :
- 1. FiscalPro: Application for managing monthly tax returns it is an MVC 5 web application with the concept code first with SQL Server database.
- 2. Pronet: It is a professional social networking platform advanced. C # was used as programming language, Net core like a framework for the backend and angular for the frontend and MongoDB as a DBMS.
- 3. IBS: It's a professional social network, C # was used as programming language in WEB API in the part backend and angular for the frontend part and MongoDB as a DBMS.
- 4. O2: Application of advanced human resources management in C #, it is a desktop WinForms application with SQL Server like DBMS the use of stored procedures.

C # DEVELOPER TECHNICAL SALES REPRESENTATIVE

BUSINESS TECHNOSOFT, ARIANA

OCTOBER 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2016

- .Net development (C #, ASP.NET ...) and software testing (Software package Business management).
- Communicate and train clients.
- Projects: OPTIMAX-Commercial: is an advanced commercial management software it is a desktop application in C # WinForms with base of SQL server data.